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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 26, 1956

Bob Daniels & Sons, Inc.
P.0. Box 1268
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: G. K. Woods §5,000 One-Well
Bond, NE/4 SE/L Sec. 24, T-21-S,
R~26-E, Houston Fire & Casualty
Bond No. 24870

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to 'yonr letter of January 24th and December lith
pertaining to the above-captioned well. I regret very much that we
have not answered your first letter concerning this matter.

Our inspector in Artesia, Mr. L. A. Hanson, has informed me that
during his last trip to the well site the pits and cellar had not been
cleaned up. He advised Mr. Woods by letter yesterday concerning this
matter, and as socn as Mr. Woods complies with our regulation concerning
the clean up of the well site, Mr. Hanson will advise us and we will
cancel the bond.

Very truly yours,

W. B, Macey
Secretary - Director

WBM:brp

/ec-ur L. A. Hanson

011 Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico
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